
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: September 2, 2025 

FROM: Scott Schultz, Asst. Water Utilities Director  

SUBJECT: City Council approval to purchase two new high service pumps for the Reynolds Water 

Treatment Plant in the amount of $35,376.00 from Barney’s Pumps. Scott Schultz 

 

BACKGROUND 

The capital improvement project for rehabilitation of the Reynolds Water Treatment Plant has been 

“pushed out” to later fiscal years for budgetary and strategic reasons.  In order to delay the 

improvements, the existing high service pumps need to be replaced. 

 

Barney’s Pumps is the manufacturers sole source in our service territory for the replacement pumps  

FISCAL IMPACT 

$35,376.00 from the Water Capital Improvement Program Budget   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the purchase of two new high service pumps for the Reynolds Water Treatment Plant in the 

amount of $35,376.00 from Barney’s Pumps 


